ALDER N SAM JOYET MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN. ALDERMAN GARY BICH SECONDED. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. TIVE I'S. OPPOSED BY THE SAME, NONE.

THE OAK GROVE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF OAK GROVE, AR., ALT FOR A REGULAR ONTHINAM ET. ON SEPT. 7,1999, IN THE TOWN HALL. THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY MAYOR JEAN MORGAN, PRESIDENCE AND A QUORUM WAS ESTABLISHED. ON ROLL CALL THE FING WERE PRESENT: ALDERMEN_EUGENE REYNOLDS, GARY HIGH AND SALDERWOMEN: VICKIE ALLEN AND PAT HIGH. RE_CORDER PAT CARLTON.

THE FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE READING OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES. THE MINUTES WERE READ. ARE THERE ANY CORRECTIONS OR OMISSIONS? NONE. ALDERMAN GARY HIGH MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT AS READ. ALDERWOMAN VICKIE SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. FIVE I'S. OPPOSED BY THE SAME. NONE.

THE SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES OF AUG. 13,1999 WAS READ. ANY CORRECTIONS OR OMISSIONS? NONE. ALDERMAN SAM JONES MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS READ. ALDERMAN EUGENE REYNOLDS SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. FIVE I'S. OPPOSED BY THE SAME. NONE.

THE NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE PRESENTATION OF THE BILLS. THE REGULAR MONTHLY BILLS WERE PRESENTED AND BILLS FOR STATE LINE FENCING, VICKIE ALLEN WAS PUT ON LOPFI INS.HAD TO PAY FROM DEC. 1997, GARY HIGH, SOLID ROCK EXTRACTIONS, C AND R BLOCK, BT ENVIRONMENTAL, P.G. WALKER, RE-IMBURSE VICKIE ALLEN FOR SUPPLIES FROM CARROLL CO. REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND RE-IMBURSE EUGENE REYNOLDS FOR SAND FOR THE FIRE DEPT. ALDERWOMAN PAT HIGH MADE A MOTION TO ALLOCATE MONEY TO PAY THE BILLS, ALDERMAN SAM JONES SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. FIVE I'S. OPPOSED BY THE SAME. NONE.

THE FIRE DEPT. RECEIVED \$1,000.00 FROM CARROLL CO. TREASURER.

THE NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE RECOGNITION OF DELEGATION. DAVID GOLDSMITH, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE SADDLE CLUB, JOAN AND AL CARVER WERE PRESENT TO DISCUSS PUTTING IN FOR A MATCHING GRANT FOR THE SADDLE CLUB.

THE MAYOR GAVE HER REPORT. MR. EPLEY IS GONE FROM HIS OFFICE AND COULDN'T BE REACHED TO TALK ABOUT THE GUN CONTROL. SEE IF A CHEAPER INSURANCE CAN BE FOUND FOR THE COMMUNITY BLDG. CALL THE TRASH PICK UP AND NOTIFY THEM THAT THE DUMPSTER IS FULL. THE MAYOR READ ORDIANCE #57-99 FOR THE PASSING OF THE 5 MILL REAL ESTATE AND 5 MILL PERSONAL TAX. ALDERMAN SAM JONES MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT, ALDERMAN EUGENE REYNOLDS SECONDED. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. FIVE I'S. OPPOSED BY THE SAME. NONE. THE COMMUNITY BLDG. NEEDS SOME TABLES AND CHAIRS. CHECK ON PRICES. GET AT CHEAPEST PLACE.

RON HIGH BROUGHT THE COPY OF WATER LINE EXTENSION HE RECEIVED FROM THE STATE. HE WOULD LIKE TO GO ACROSS JOYCE ALLENS PROPERTY. SHE WILL LET HIM IF SHE HAS A LETTER SAYING SHE WOULD NOT BE OBLIGATED TO JOIN THE CITY LIMITS. PAT WILL WRITE HER A LETTER STATING THAT THIS WILL NOT.

ALDERMAN SAM JONES MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN. ALDERMA GARY HIGH SECONDED. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. FIVE I'S. OPPOSED BY THE SAME, NONE.

OAK GROVE TOWN COUNCL MEET

RESPECTIVENCY SUBMITTED: THE STACE

THE OAK GROVE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE MIDGOSM (NOTINA) .A PYSTAGE FOR A REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL OF THE MEET ON SLEI 7,1999, IN THE TOWN HALL. THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO COUNTY OR JEAN MOREAN, PREDICTER AND A QUORUM WAS ESTABLISHED OF THE TOWN OF THE AND STAGE PRESENT: ALDERMEN EUGENE REVIOLDS, GARY TICH AND STAGE ALDERWOMEN: VICKIE ALLEN AND PAT HIGH. RE CORDER PAT CARLTON.

THE FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE READING OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES. THE MINUTES WERE READ. ARE THERE ANY CORRECTIONS OR OMISSIONS? NONE. ALDERMAN GARY HIGH MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT AS READ. ALDERWOMAN VICKIE SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. FIVE I'S. OPPOSED BY THE SAME. NONE.

THE SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES OF AUG. 13,1999 WAS READ. ANY CORRECTIONS OR OMISSIONS? NONE. ALDERMAN SAM JONES MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS READ. ALDERMAN EUGENE REYNOLDS SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY IL FIVE I'S. OPPOSED BY THE SAME. NONE.

THE NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE PRESENTATION OF THE BILLS. THE REGULAR MONTHLY BILLS WERE PRESENTED AND BILLS FOR STATE LINE FENCING, VICKIE ALLEN WAS PUT ON LOPFI INS.HAD TO PAY FROM DEC. 1997, GARY HIGH, SOLID ROCK EXTRACTIONS, C AND R BLOCK, BT ENVIRONMENTAL, P.G. WALKER, RE-IMBURSE VICKIE ALLEN FOR SUPPLIES FROM CARROLL CO. REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND RE-IMBURSE BUGENE REYNOLDS FOR SAND FOR THE FIRE DEPT. ALDERWOMAN PAT HIGH MADE A MOTION TO ALLOCATE MONEY TO PAY THE BILLS, ALDERMAN SAM JONES SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. FIVE I'S. OPPOSED BY THE SAME. NONE.

THE FIRE DEPT. RECEIVED \$1,000.00 FROM CARROLL CO. TREASURER.

THE NEXT ORDER OF BUSINESS WAS THE RECOGNITION OF DELEGATION. DAVID GOLDSMITH, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE SADDLE CLUB, JOAN AND AL CARVER WERE PRESENT TO DISCUSS PUTTING IN FOR A MATCHING GRANT FOR THE SADDLE CLUB.

THE MAYOR GAVE HER REPORT. MR. EPLEY IS GONE FROM HIS OFFICE AND COULDN'T BE REACHED TO TALK ABOUT THE GUN CONTROL. SEE IF A CHEAPER INSURANCE CAN BE FOUND FOR THE COMMUNITY BLDG. CALL THE TRASH PICK UP AND NOTIFY THEM THAT THE DUMPSTER IS FULL. THE MAYOR READ ORDIANCE #57-99 FOR THE PASSING OF THE 5 MILL REAL ESTATE AND 5 MILL PERSONAL TAX. ALDERMAN SAM JONES MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT, ALDERMAN EUGENE REYNOLDS SECONDED. ALL IN FAVOR SAY I. FIVE I'S. OPPOSED BY THE SAME. NONE. THE COMMUNITY BLDG. NEEDS SOME TABLES AND CHAIRS. CHECK ON PRICES. GET AT CHEAPEST PLACE.

RON HIGH BROUGHT THE COPY OF WATER LINE EXTENSION HE RECEIVED FROM THE STATE. HE WOULD LIKE TO GO ACROSS JOYCE ALLENS PROPERTY. SHE WILL LET HIM IF SHE HAS A LETTER SAYING SHE WOULD NOT BE OBLIGATED TO JOIN THE CITY LIMITS. PAT WILL WRITE HER A LETTER STATING THAT THIS WILL NOT.